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June 19, 2020 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Pella Windows Warehouse 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 06/16/20 
 Hydrology File: B18D026 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 06/18/20, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit. 
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
 
Also as a reminder, please provide Drainage Covenant for the stormwater quality pond per 
Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  Please submit this on the 4th 
floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required.     
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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6/16/20

5173.82

313

WALL SHALL ALLOW
LANDSCAPE AREA TO DRAIN
TO WEST PER HISTORIC

ROOF GUTTER SYSTEM

416

32

Weighted E Method

Existing Developed Basins- not accounting for detetion basin
100-Year, 6-hr. 10-day

Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow Volume
(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)

EXISTING  56595 1.299 100% 1.29924 0.0% 0.000 0.0% 0 0% 0.000 0.530 0.057 2.04 0.057  
PROPOSED 56595 1.299 0% 0 0.0% 0.000 23.0% 0.29883 77% 1.000 1.892 0.205 5.64 0.338  

COMPARISON 0 0.000 -100% -1.2992 0% 0 23% 0.29883 77% 1.000417  0.147 3.60 0.281  
Equations:    

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area) First flush requirement (Redevelopment=impx.26/12-- New development=impx.34/12)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area
    

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad first flush= 0 CF REDEV  
 1235 CF NEW  

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm (zone 3)  1235 CF    
Ea= 0.53 Qa= 1.57 PROVIDED 770 CF
Eb= 0.78 Qb= 2.28 SHORTAGE 465  
Ec= 1.13 Qc= 3.14   
Ed= 2.12 Qd= 4.7  

NARRATIVE    

THIS SITE IS A VACANT LOT LOCATED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE BASIN ANALYZED WITHIN A MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN. (B17D03).
 THE SITE IS ALLOWED FREE DISCHARGE TO THE EXISTING  STREET AND STORM DRAIN IN VENICE
THE FIRST FLUSH VOLUME IS PARTIALLY RETAINED ON SITE. THE AMOUNT NOT RETAIN SHALL BE SATISFIED BY A FEE IN LIEU FEE
OF 465*8=$3,720.00

NEW CURB AND GUTTER,SIDEWALK
AND HALF ROAD SECTION PER CITY
ORDINANCE
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